( DOMEsTIC
WATER Agenda
DistricT July 10th, 2024

/A \ TERREBONNE Regular Public Board Meeting

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the board are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak. The board
would request that all members of the public maintain a measure of decorum and respect the noted
time limit.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial repart and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project.
2. Sewer line waiver from OHA.

Next Regular Board Meeting: August 13th, 2024 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/8260621 44807?pwd=syiFjufPFLL1YRUly5pxABbaRgR93i 1
Meeting ID: 826 0621 4480

Passcode: 999158 Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
Domesric
WaATER
DistriCcT

Regular Public Board Meeting

June 11th, 2024

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1813 hours on June 11th, with 5
directors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Matt Branton. Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present. There were
no members of the public on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the May public board meeting and the executive session were reviewed by
the board. (see minutes). It was noted that the date on the May notes should have been the

14th not the 15th. Erc asked that the executive session opening statement be part of the
meeting notes rather than a “see statement” note. Matt noted that he should be in the place of
Debbi on the meeting notes. Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented
with the noted change to the date,the addition of the opening statement and the name change,
seconded by Kevin.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $36,661 in income, $27,790 of expenses and $10,992 of net income for the month of
May. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $91 6,999. Kevin made a motion that the board
accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Jim.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously,

Chairman's: Report: Eric took a few minutes to thank the board for its work on the budget this
year. He noted that the fact that the process was so smooth is a testament to everyone's input
and questions that allow us to make the entire process painless.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

OHA Waiver: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report) Dan reviewed a notification of
a waiver he had received concerning the sanitary district wanting to place one of their sewer
lines inside the standard 100 foot boundary around our well number 4. Dan has several
concerns about this waiver the least of which is the fact he was not informed of the waiver until it
had already been granted. Dan will be meeting with OHA soon to review our concerns about
this issue. Dan will be moving forward to get the waiver reversed so as to not threaten our 2
wells. The board supported Dan's concerns and plan to move forward.




Eric reiterated that the district would continue to neither support and oppose the sanitary district
but that we would oppose them on this issue.

District Parking Lot: Dan noted that he had looked into having the parking lot sealed and he
felt the cost was too high. Dan and Jen will be doing the job to save money.

Business Discussed: ODOT HWY 97 Project: Dan was happy to report that our cost for the
ODOT project or in and it is a big win for our district. The bid for our part if the project came in at
$208,000, about $130,000 less than planned. Matt questioned if we were protected from change
orders on the project and Dan noted that we are protected in that area. Dan will be cutting the
check as soon as required for the project. Jim made a motion that the board authorize Dan to
cut a check to ODOT for the sum noted on the final bid, seconded by Matt.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

2024-2025 Budget: Eric confirmed that the budget committee had met 2 times and had
approved a budget to be voted on by the district board. Kevin made a motion that the board
accept the budget as presented, seconded by Matt.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously. A
resolution accepting the budget was filled out and signed.

Trailer Park Meter: Eric noted that the board would be going into executive session concerning
a letter we received from our lawyer about the meter for the trailer park.

Executive Session: 1849 Hours: Eric read the Executive Session Opening Statement:
“The Terrebonne Domestic Water District will now meet in executive session pursuant to ORS
192.660(2)(h), which allows the Commission to meet in executive session

“Representatives of the news media and designated staff shall be allowed to attend the
executive session. All other members of the audience are asked to leave the room.
Representatives of the news media are specifically directed not to report on or otherwise
disclose any of the deliberations or anything said about these subjects during the executive
session except to state the general subject of the session as previously announced. No decision
may be made in the executive session. At the end of the executive session, we will return to the
open session and welcome the audience back to the room.”

Return to Regular Board Meeting: 1905 Hours

Other Business Discussed: July Meeting: Several board members noted that they will be
unable to attend the July meeting on July 9th. It was agreed that the meeting would be changed
to July 10th.

Resolution On District Interest Rate Change: Jim asked that Dan prepare a new resolution
that would change the interest rate the district changes to 10%.

Wages for Employees: Jim made a motion that the board authorize a cost of living increase of
3.6% for all wage scales and that both employees move up one step on that scale, second by
Kevin. (see wage scales)




VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously. A
resolution accepting the budget was filled out and signed.

Next Regular Board Meeting: July 10th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 1915 Hours

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWDRecorded Action Points




TERREBONNE
DoMeEsTic
WaATER
DisTriCT

Regular Public Board Meeting

May 14th, 2024

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1800 hours on May 14th, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous. Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce and Matt Banton, a member of the public Guy Vernon the owner of the
Rustic Ranch trailer park joined the meeting on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the April public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see minutes).
Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Kevin.
VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea Motion pass unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $32,313 in income, $22,177 of expenses and $10,136 of net income for the month of
April. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $902,747. Kevin made a motion that the board
accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Velda.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously,

Chairman's: Report: Eric noted that the board would now take the issue of position 5 on the
board needing a new board member as Debbi Wilhelm had resigned her position in April. Matt
Banton made a brief statement about his current employment and noted he was a current
resident of the district. Eric noted that the board would have to be unanimous in voting in any
new member to the board. Eric called for votes from each board member.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Matt was voted in unanimously.

Public Comments: Guy Vernon makes comments concerning the district wanting to upgrade
the meter at the Rustic Ranch. Guy noted that he had lived in the district for over 30 years and
had been active in the community. Guy noted that he had given the water district an easement
on his property at no cost. Guy was concerned that the district was singling him out and making
him but in a new meter that no other property had. Guy noted that he would need to increase
rents if required to upgrade his meter. Guy requested that the district send him information on
why they want to upgrade the meter so he can pass it to his attorney. Eric thanks Guy for
attending our meeting and he hoped that Guy would continue the conversation.

Executive Session: 1902 Hours: Eric read the Executive Session Opening Statement:




“The Terrebonne Domestic Water District will now meet in executive session pursuant to ORS
192.660(2)(h), which allows the Commission to meet in executive session

Representatives of the news media and designated staff shall be allowed to attend the
executive session. All other members of the audience are asked to leave the room.
Representatives of the news media are specifically directed not to report on or otherwise
disclose any of the deliberations or anything said about these subjects during the executive
session except to state the general subject of the session as previously announced. No decision
may be made in the executive session. At the end of the executive session, we will return to the
open session and welcome the audience back to the room.”

Return to Regular Board Meeting: 1912 Hours

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)
Dan noted all his topics were contained in the Business to be discussed.

Business Discussed: Trailer Park Meter: After some discussion Matt made a motion that the
district make a proposal to Rustic Ranch Trailer park to install a new 4 inch meter now, at the
districts expense, and to hold a 1% finance rate on any SDC fees that would be changed if and
when the parks expands if they agreed not to fight the meter install. This offer would be
contingent on the district being able to secure a loophole on the new building permit program
through the county, seconded by Kevn.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Matt-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously,
ODOT Hwy 97 Project: Dan informed the board that the bids have been received concerning
the Hwy 97 project. Dan has received word that the total bid came back very close to projection,
but our part of the bid came in about $100,000 less than we anticipated. Dan will be getting
back to the board by our next meeting with the final numbers.

2024/25 Budget Meetings: Jim presented the board with a proposed Budget Message to be
posted on the district’s website and Facebook page (see Budget Message). A Budget Message
is something the district has not done in the past but is required under Oregon meeting law. The
board set June 4th and 11th as dates for the budget meetings. So far the district has 2 members
of the public to be on the budget committee and board members were asked to attempt to get 3
more electors to be on the committee. Jim presented the board with the current proposed
operating budget numbers for their review so they can be prepared for the budget meeting. Jim
also noted that the committee would be discussing wages at this meeting and he will supply
documentation on wage numbers.

Audits: Dan informed the board that he had recently made contact with an audit company
called Umpqua Financial. After some discussion the company agreed to take on our account
and help us get current on our outstanding audits. Oumqua said that they could get us caught
up on audits in about 2 to 2.5 years. In the meantime Chris Mahr also contacted Dan to suggest
he could complete two of our audits by the end of May. At this point the district is going to allow

Chis to complete the 2 audits then we will sign a new letter of engagement with Oumgqua for
future needs.




Other Business Discussed: Adopt a Highway:Jim requested permission to have the district
more to participate in the “Adopt a Highway” program. The district would clean up the highway
through Terrebonne and have our name on signs that are located both north and south of town.
The board agreed to have Jim get the district signed up for this program. (48)

Scholarship Donations: Jim asks that the district look into offering small scholarships to local
kids attending the school here in Terrebonne. There was concemn raised about if the district
could do this considering our status as a special district. The board agreed to look into some
way to make this happen. (49)

First Budget Meeting 2024/25: June 4th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Second Budget Meeting 2024/25: June 11th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Next Regular Board Meeting: June 11th, 2023 @ 1830 hours @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 19:35 Hours

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

o Terrebonne Domes’nc Water District

" Forthe penod ended June 30, 2024

Prepared on

July 10, 2024

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
REVENUE
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,407.48
Total 40500 Investments 3,407.48
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 51,306.35
41200 Service Fees 1,465.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 52,771.35
Total Revenue 56,178.83
GROSS PROFIT 56,178.83
EXPENDITURES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,683.34
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,002.38
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,116.67
61080 Workers Comp 252.87
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,641.11
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 3,841.89
62012 Utilities - Other 367.15
Total 62010 Utilities 4,209.04
62020 Operating Supplies 1,781.79
62030 Testing expense 84.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 889.49
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00
62072 Property Insurance 714.25
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25
62080 Bookkeeping 843.50
62140 Auditing 14,900.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 143.07
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 510.08
Total 62160 Bank Charges 653.15
62170 Billing support 17517
62180 Computer Software 164.66
62200 Fuel 26.82
62210 Printing and Copying 755.50




Total

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 326.92
62230 Refund 79.10
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 26,018.39
70000 Capital Outlay 208,805.97
Total Expenditures - 249,465.47
NET OPERATING REVENUE -193,286.64
NET REVENUE $ -193,286.64




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 2,214.60
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 653.64
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 104,391.83
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 498,192.57
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 72,830.64
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 14,355.57
~ Total 10500 LGIP Investments 689,770.61
Total Bank Accounts 692,638.85
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 26,078.22
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 9,744 97
Total Other Current Assets 42,274 .24
Total Current Assets 734,913.09
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,565,410.59
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15600 Vehicles
15610 Chevy Silverado HD2500 2011 39,993.00
Total 15600 Vehicles 39,993.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,297,430.66
Total Fixed Assets 2,509,651.61

TOTAL ASSETS

$3,244,564.70

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities

OR Employment Taxes

4,440.07
4,440.07

0.00
403.75



OR Paid Family and Medical Leave
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities
24300 Payroll payable
25000 Customer deposits payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Revenue
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
142.70
35.10
581.55
1,918.62
38,288.67
40,788.84
45,228.91
45,228.91

1,356,218.72
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
-57,034.08
3,199,335.79
$3,244,564.70




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison

June 2024

JUN 2024 JUN 2023 (PY)
Revenue
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,407.48 2,422.88
Total 40500 Investments 3,407.48 2,422.88
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 51,306.35 52,235.45
41200 Service Fees 1,465.00 1,170.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 52,771.35 53,405.45
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue $56,178.83 $55,828.33
GROSS PROFIT $56,178.83 $55,828.33
Expenditures
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,683.34 10,958.33
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,002.38 918.83
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,116.67 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 252.87 191.34
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,641.11 12,704.33
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 3,841.89 2,912.06
62012 Utilities - Other 367.15 558.46
Total 62010 Utilities 4,209.04 3,470.52
62020 Operating Supplies 1,781.79 363.65
62024 Repair and Maintenance 10.50
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 1,781.79 374.15
62030 Testing expense 84.00 80.00
62040 Office Supplies 491.99
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 889.49 217.80
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 714.25 401.75
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25 1,191.33
62080 Bookkeeping 843.50 744.00
62110 Education
62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting 305.00
Total 62110 Education 305.00
62140 Auditing 14,900.00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison

June 2024

TOTAL
JUN 2024 JUN 2023 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges

62161 Bank Service Fees 143.07 111.50
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 510.08 509.69
Total 62160 Bank Charges 653.15 621.19
62170 Billing support 175.17 59.95
62180 Computer Software 164.66 108.33
62200 Fuel 26.82 140.45
62210 Printing and Copying 755.50 349.60
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 326.92 515.58

62230 Refund 78.10
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 26,018.39 8,669.89

70000 Capital Outlay 208,805.97
70100 System Improvements 2,704.35
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 208,805.97 2,704.35
Total Expenditures $249,465.47 $24,078.57
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-193,286.64 $31,749.76

NET REVENUE

$-183,286.64 $31,749.76




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison
July 2023 - June 2024

TOTAL

JUL 2023 - JUN 2024

JUL 2022 - JUN 2023 (PY)

Revenue
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Revenue

GROSS PROFIT

Expenditures
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp

Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities

62020 Operating Supplies

62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense

62040 Office Supplies

62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal

62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping

62090 Directors Fees

62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair

39,467.86
39,467.86

437,209.88
9,809.59
6,097.50

453,116.97

235.00
$492,819.83

$492,819.83

138,838.04
11,505.85
7,030.20
13,150.04
3,801.30
174,325.43

34,702.10
2,640.22
37,342.32

6,980.98
1,940.46
8,921.44
1,322.00
1,016.86
5,687.06
4,606.25

7.227.51
5,106.01
12,333.52
9,284.28
2,187.00
881.76

21,589.06
21,589.06

469,234.21
12,168.86
5,737.50
0.00
487,140.57

7,700.00
$516,429.63

$516,429.83

125,468.39
10,434.17

7,629.96
2,329.81
145,862.33

30,448.47
1,928.52
32,376.99
4,162.65
4,523.00
8,685.65
4,613.94
4,014.49
3,491.13
6,751.00

5,271.48
5,666.98
10,938.46
8,914.97
2,054.00
766.96



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Statement of Activity Comparison

July 2023 - June 2024

TOTAL

JUL 2023 - JUN 2024

JUL 2022 - JUN 2023 (PY)

62110 Education

62114 Travel

62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education

62140 Auditing
62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Software
62190 Dues & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Services
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay

80000 Interest Expense
Total Expenditures

NET OPERATING REVENUE

Other Revenue
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Revenue

NET OTHER REVENUE
NET REVENUE

1,637.08
790.00
2,427.08

14,900.00
6,365.00

2,433.20
7,103.83
9,5637.03
1,882.82
2,694.57
3,696.13
2,109.60

870.50
6,090.06
2,033.35

136,188.63

208,805.97
30,533.88
239,339.85

$549,853.91
$-57,034.08

$0.00
$0.00
$-57,034.08

155.00
946.87
1,130.00
2,231.87

77.99
1,209.38
7,609.53
8,896.90
3,353.93
1,881.97
2,763.96
2,678.51
1,151.08
6,404.73
1,437.88

74.00

113,482.42

82,444.20
82,444.20

4,566.55
$346,355.50
$170,074.13

93,170.00
$93,170.00

$93,170.00
$263,244.13




HSRE [BNUSY - L LND AW ST LN P20Z DL 1N AeRSBURe i

T0052'6% §- 000§ %000 ZO0ST'6E  § 20'0SZ'8S & 000 § %000 ZOEOMES § Z0°t9L'BS §- oo0 5 o0 OSLOTY 5 Z0SZORF - woD s “HO00 COSIEBE 5 ZOSLG'EE § 000§ 0O CO'3L S ZOOOMEL §- 000§ HogRE  Lp +95°C 5 TOTWSLL 5 590SEVE §
19999k §- 000§ %ooo L0°995°L § 19989 § 000§ %000 L0°099°% $ L9999 3 § %000 19°939'F  § J9'998°k S+ 000 § w000 £9'998's § 19099 § 000 § %000 19'999"1 § L9999t §- D00 § %000 2979981 § 19'999°t § 0070 5
L9989°F 5 000§ %00 L9980 §*  19'599') $ 000 § %000 19999 § 19'999°) $ § %000 19'638's 5~ 197999') § 000 5§ %000 19°989' 157999 § 000§ %000 19999'F 5 [9'900°) § 000§ %000 L9989'L  §- 19900 s o000 5
49939t %000 488591 Losan’L 4000 19'999') L8990 %000 L8500~ 49'983'L HEO0 49'900'1- 29939 %000 49699')- 49°980°} 5500 0 29'999'1- 29959'L
STERSIG ¢ 5 w%oon SULBELE  § GEEESUS & a0 § wooo SCS6F'SS 5 SEOESS & 000 $ %000 SECESETY  § SUBSCIF § 000§ %000 SEROEUE  § GUE0CME S 00D § %000 SEEEY'L S SCLeRmE S 000§ WZLEG 0LVES § SUSPE'RL 5 suosE'vl §-
HSLire 8 § %000 LOGLLYE & MOSLPR S 000§ weoa LOSLLPE S LOSLLPR § ogo § %000 HO'SLLPR S BO'SLIME § 000 $ %ooo POSLIPR S LOSLIPE S 000§ %000 LOSLYE 5 LOSAL'YE § 00D 5 %SE0T STEOLUS § LOSLIYE S 990’ §
LOTTOeF % $ %ooo L0ZE0'WF - ssTEOBF § 00 § %ooo LOZZORF & u8TZOB § 000§ woDD L9TZO'eF §- seEzo'sr § 000 s ooo LOTZOBF & 970G 5 000§ woo0 LON0'EF 5 L9TZ0'F S 000§ %O00 L9Tz0'sy & 107Z0'F § 000 5
oo 0o oo ooa wo 000 ooo o0 oo 00'g o0a o0a 000
L9220y 000 182200~ LOTZ0'er %00 0 492208 doezoey %ooo L8 ZE0H L2208y %eoo LGZEN d9zan'sy %ooo P g 49208 %0010 192209 LgEznEr
000 000 oo oo v oo o0
LO0SS'0Z S 000§ %eon 02802 & 100BIOT 5 000§ %00'0 HO0BI'0Z S LO'OBYNZ § 000 § %000 HO038'0Z & LO0EY'0Z § D00 § HOO'0 0088'0Z S L0088'0Z S 00D § 000 WY0Z §- 0'0es’0z S 000§ 66§ SCOFE'BL §- LO0BS0Z S SueEE'L $
eCgR0'z 000 £EE00T EEER0Z Hora ceeR0e BSES0T %000 ceeR0 e EEER0T 5000 CERR0E EEE00T 5000 EEER0Z- EC'ER0Z #0000 STEB0T ELEROT
49981 %00 0 29631 L9981 %000 L3994 49808 WO 0 L9891 889l %000 L9091~ 1900} %000 LG £9°99% ®oo'a 49991 49991
29'4pS %000 LO'Lrs oo 29 bp5e LIS %ooo 29'1p5 L91G %000 Pi: g ELR Hona Lo 4945 TEOER 20508 294r5 SogEe
o 0o 000 a0 SLgpL SLar
00082 %ooa oyt %000 0008z ouosz oo pgez- 00052 #o00 00 052 ooose %000 00 052 00 052 %000 00 052 00082
19182 #Heoa LY ez PLRY- %oeo 28462 19182 PA-3t:t 19162 %000 L9162 LO1EZ %000 L8 Fi-Rt-4 %ooo LEL6E o a4
00°e2) %000 LOGZL 00'52) %ooa ooszi- oo gz 00821 coszL %000 006z O0'GEL %000 0052~ oSzl %OUPES 00508 08zl 00 CEs
19162 5000 LRt L8162 *ooo L9182~ 9162 19162 28162 wosa LOLEZ 45182 wooa L0162 U162 ®hevEz o2z £9'L62 00 83
ETEES S 000§ %000 ELEEE i 1] § 000§ %000 EE'EEa § fr'ees § 000 § EE'EEY §- toees § 000§ %000 EEELH §- ECEEE $ 000 § %ooo £E'Eee L ] § 000 § wuesn BO'GLL §° EE'CER § sTes H
o 000 oo oo 6o SEBS ST68
EEEES Hooa A= EEE HOOO £Eees gt ] %000 EEEEE Teeee #ooo BE EEQ- teces #oo o BEEES L EET %ooo BE £B8- teeed
EE 8SE HWOO O gt EEBSE wona ceases EE'9SE %000 EE%5E- £EREC %000 £TFSE- £Tpse 5000 BT HIE CEE%E %ooo EE 596 EL98E
igeg'y 4000 L9 %000 LU0 Lgoavy BH00'0 L9991 L88aLe %000 aslr L9991’y %000 fgesir L9090 H000 L9881 L1500ty
1901672 #wooo L08LEZ %000 L9'9LEE 29'918°2 #ooo 1Az 80182 wooo Lo9L8'e L9Y9LEE wooo L0052 L90L8'Z HOOO L0916 L0816
ETERE 5 000§ %000 £LERE § LEEC § 000 § %00 EL'ERE § figes § 000 § %ooo TE'L8E § to'ese § 000§ %ooo EEE8T §- £CaE $ 000 § %000 CEER §° TEEEE § 000 § %000 £E'E8C $° ECE8L § 000 s
EEEEL 000 EECEl- BEECL %000 SEEEL £EEEL %oao EEEEL- ECEEL EEEE) EEEEL %000 BE RN EEEEL %000 ESESH EEEEL
45691 OO0 L0709 £9'99) %000 28'091- L9901 #00°0 49981 49994 £8 984 L9891 oo 0 40881 19930 %000 fpgac- L9981
TEES oo 0 eEeR ECEd w%eoa toee EEER %000 34> SEER ftee £Tee %000 ECER £eee %000 EEER 08
00621 %000 R LT 00szZL 000 [=loh 40 0082 "eo'0 o0ezZis oo sz 00521~ 0'sZL %000 fali3-r4 8 0oszL 000 0osz- oyszL
05402 0% L02- os'L02 %000 09202 502 %000 05'L02" 0sL0Z 028202 wooa O L0 o502 %00 oFd0z 05 L02
EEEER %000 EEEEE ECCER 000 EEEER EEEER %000 EETEE- EEEES %000 ESEEE EEEES %eoo ESECr et ] Wo0'0 gl ECEER
0SZITL 5 000§ %000 OSTIT'L  § 0STLZH § 000 § %000 05T § 08T § 000§ %000 05212 5§ 082§ 000 § %ooo 0S°ZLZ')  § 0sZaRE § 000§ %000 0SZITL  § 05TLTL § 000 § %000 0522 & 05eRE  § ooo $
£ F0B Hoo o Eros ER 0D w%oon £8'p0g- 8408 HWOO0 £2T0F TEE0 %000 B KO £0'v0R %000 EBFOS SRFOT %000 TR P05 £evoe
948y 46000 1928 28097 #Hooa L0459t 4928 %000 19480 1940w 5000 L8 e L9400 %000 Ledor 49407 %H0o0'd L1849t L9280
000 cora Q] wo oo o
00082 %000 oooge'- [ev=r a0 %000 0005E 1 cooseL %ooo 00082 o008z’ %000 000821~ (iRt %000 00°08Z L o0sE'L %00 0 orosz'L o0ose
L99Ly %000 {88 199ly %000 2898l Laay %000 2681 ey %oo0 4991 Lg8ly Heoo 199l LEGLr W00 199 Loy
48182 000 LU 162 19162 %000 L9162 LI6Z HOOQ L9162 19182 #0000 LYLEZ 48162 000 Fi:N1- 19162 %000 18162~ L9182
00082 %000 oot 0005Z %ooa op'esz: 000GE OO0 0005z 000gz #Wo0'0 00082 0oosz %000 ooose 0005z %000 00052 000sT
Lo8ly %000 LY L8901p #oo0 Looir 498k %000 2091~ L8818 %000 981 L99LF OO 2851 LEaIL #HCOD 299 198
£zt § 000 € %ooe tEBR'E § EER0ZC 5 000 5 %000 LTBDZ'E § £0BOZ'E 5 000 %000 £LR02'E U002’ § 000§ %ooo STRZT  § fowers 5 000§ %ooo EE'80ZY  § geRoz'E $ 000 § %ooo L&20Z'E  § eEse’t § 000 $
EEROZ %000 EE'R0Z ec'enz 000 BE'80g EEG0Z %ooo ET'R0Z- EEBOZ %o0a TER0z- EEBOZ %000 TR0 £Ee0Z %000 £EE02 EE'HOZ
00000'E %000 00000 00000'E %000 00000'E Q0000'e %000 0 conE- £0'000'E %000 00000 e 000008 %000 000005 00C00'E %000 o0000E 0oCoo'e
oo e oo oo oo a0
0o o 0o 000 1] oo
CEZL08L § 000§ Wo0Q ELZL09F § ECTIOME § 000 § %000 EEZL09F & £CTLO'9 S 000 § %000 ELTLOAE - trElo'er § 000 § %000 ELZL0BE §- EETL00F § 000 $ %000 SEZL09L 5 SCTLOVE § 000§ HEZZOM 2965 $ EETL0OF S LoTIevor §
ogoLe %000 osoLg- 05'9LE %000 0s'9Le- os91E %oo'o 05918 05 8LE %000 fucg g 028 %ooo o ae 03 9LE WETTIZ  oZse 05°91E 0L
ST¥EZL %ooo SZpZe- ezt 5000 STYEIZ ) ez %000 sZyzel- STPeTL %ooa TP SZPET ooa STveT- szvee'l %00'0CE  #O0r ST I [T AN
EEEED 000 feeee ool #O0O TEEES EEEED %Hoo0 EEEES- EEEEG %000 EEEES £E'CEY %000 ECEET £CCED %ED 86 Eg2- ECEED 00'4£8
Q0 LL0' HOo0 00420t 00 L0} %ooo 00240 DOLLOL 000 0L’ - 00240 000 00 L4074 QULL0'L %000 Q0 200k 00 240°4 %racoL  SB9 004201 SEER0H
sZiza'zL 54000 STizeEL SZ1Z8T %ooa STIZREL szize'zk ®ooo SZiza'zr STATFT %000 G2 L2821 STIEREL %5000 SZEET STIIEEL %0000L 00O STzeEL SZ128'TH
a0'e oo 000 wo wo oo
MGHLZ § 000§ %000 S9IBLUE § 99I6KUZ S 000§ %000 SU'RLE'BE §- 99WIZ'SE § 000 § %000 998IFZF § 999LPTY § 000 § %ooo 9Y90F'IS § 98SI'IS § 000 § %000 IUIPER - SOMEES 5 000§ weow S9T0L'99 § 9962683 §  h0'iZRZ s
99IBKLE § 000§ %000 STIGLLE § STIGKLZ S 000§ W000 9928 § S § 00D S %oo0 SFIFIF S 990MZF 5 000§ %000 89°95K'L5 §- 99'a¥S § 000§ %000 99°IFT'E) §- Q9KC'ES § 000§ %eoy S9°901'95 §- 996ZE'8 §  LOMTIT s
99LES'YT § 000§ %0070 SUHES'PE § 9ELESYZ § 000§ %000 99'BLS'SE S 99°BL9'GZ § 000 § %000 SOIR'BE § 090KEEE § 000 § %000 S9°99E'VE  § SU998FE S 000 § %000 BRI & O0NRL'SE § 000§ Weew SO'R0S'C9 §- 9UGZE'ED §  L0KZET 5
EE 808 %000 8505 EC 503 Heaa EEG0E" £CB03 OO0 T R0G" EEROS %000 £E80S- 8905 %000 £ER0S- SER0S %ooa £E 705 TER0S
ECEtR %000 ceese £ ess ®O00 EE'EER EEEER %000 EEEEE EEEE8 000 L o ECEEl #ooo ECERe Ecege %000 £E egw- EEET
000SZEE %000 00 08Z'cZ- %00 0 00'LEE v2 00iteve %000 00'5L1'9E" 00621'BE %000 005250 opszees %000 Q0 00k 3 0000k Pa WYEY B599L 2 00 BEE'RS o Lewe
oo 000 coo0 coa o' 000
000097  § 000 § %000 00008T 5 000097 § 000§ %000 0000877 § 00D0S'T § 000 § %000 00°008T 5 00°009°Z $ 000§ %000 000692 §  00°008Z § 000§ %000 0070097 §-  00°009'Z $ 000 § %ooo 000087 §- 0o00sz  § 000 5
000082 000 000052 00008 %ooo 000082 o009 000 000082 00 0097 %000 000082 00°009'Z %000 000092 00'009'Z %000 oo ooge. 00'008'%
o0'0. oo 000 wo o aeo
wBpng  fenjoy  ebpng  jebpng ssaa JeBpig Vphg jebpngsenc jebpng  (emiay ebpng jeBpnaies  eBpng  feniay  ebpng Jedpng ens wfipgng  jemioy jebprg jeBpngioAc  jebpna  (emiov  1eBpng  JeBanm ono  obpng \enoy
1% 0% 0% % 1% 0%
7 uep 0z 250 20z AoN ¥Z0Z 100 vZ0z deg vZ0z by vz0e I

5202 BUnr - 20z Aine
ZAd - S20Z PZ0Z”Ad :S|emoy “sa jabpng
1IS1Q J9JE M| INSAOQ BUUOGLIS |

anuaasy oy
snuAey oo 0N
soimpuodxg s o]
fanoBupuos opiog
oI PUBIXT S0
anuasoy Bunessdg 10N
Bomnppusdey o)
Awjung mideg ggoos ieo L
WowIdinG3 00z02
SR wIoAsIdW] WEISAS 0010
A=RAD (EdES 0000L
TUSRITHD L8740 00029 [T0L
01N 00579
punjoy agzes
SUORUANWWIESaJa | “euoydaID) 02220

Bpeaaymyl)

Butkdog pus Bunuig o1zzy
104 gozza

119008 ¥ 79 06129
Siwmyos onduion 08120
weoddns Buig 02129

suop

=BIBYD HUEG 09129 moL.
904 302 SOOINIOG WRYIILW 29129
woliey g 01ze
asusdxg MOINORT 05120
Buppny a1 ze
loqe jovauog oz1zg
UonESNPI gk Lze Mo
Bupeayy ‘uspuorues ‘souniepicg zizza
1AL PhiZE
USHEORA 04129
POy W DOUBLSIIIBIY 0JI1EA 004D
084 9101001/ 0BOZD
Buideonioog 03029
PoUBINEY| 04078 IHlaL
ooumIngu| Auadold 7,070
© pUs 0 'AulIgEN - douwmsY| LL0z9
eauBinev| 01029
1°Bo] 08029
eawuos Buljei ‘eBeisog 05029
sonddng 8010 ar0za
esuedxo Buiso| peoze
vonddng Hupeiedg pzoze
ERHIAN 0LOZA [BOL
910 - S91HINN 24028
2110913 - s Hozs
SOMIN 01028
40 LEGTHO 00020
OIS [SUUOEII OF B THO 0004 EI0L
dwen sisgiom 08049
oLteney soko|dury 01015

sul ey sekojdwd oroie
e [|01ATd 0EDIG
sasuodx3 llo1ked 07049

SO2IAISS (IUUOEITY DF HTHO 00019
somnypusdxs
i ss01g
onueAy ey
SWODL I 0ZBTHO 0550¥ [TIOL
w004 MOINILE 00 1
834 001808 00ZLY
0 601 LY
aweaul 1eIEM 0Z-9THO 0550K
SwewIEIA] G050 IieL
auwisaul 1e10| 05058
SuownsonY G50y

onusamy




HOBT  STEPVTIS 5 000000fS - STOSE'WE § %000 BIESTUZ § mUGEZMZ § 000 § %0oe TUO0ZSY S E00DCSE § 000 S %000 0SICES S Z0Sa'ts & 000§ %00 Zoosces s COUST'ES §- 00D 5 %OO0  Z00SZ'6S S Z00SZ'S §- 000 5 %000 Zo0sz'es §
KOO0 0000002 5 009000 5 000 S MODO  €9909' s to'9swL S 000§ %000 [owsst  § (9999 5 000 § w000  19sans $ 49999 § 000 S %000 /9998) 5 (9% S 000 § %owD (9999 5 19908% & 000 S RO00  io9sat s
OO0 0000002 5+ 00'000'0Z S 000 S 00  ewees’t & 99se’t  § 000§ %000 1990 & Zwesed 5 000§ %000 19dent §OLO%VL § 000 S %000 /0039t v lewes’t S o000 5 %000 /99t § 29995 5 000 S WODD  i99eg’t  §-
%O 00 C00'DZ 0000002 a0 %000 £908F L £0939s %00T  299%dt JEE %000 999t £u993'h %000 fo0sa't 195991 "ODD 9080k L9888 W00 400094
HIET  STORMSer § OU000OIS S SOUSEVE S %000 SPEEYSE € sveestr & 000 S %000 STLES'sr § SECESTR § 000 S %000 STES0TS 5 SEUSTS & 000 § %000 Sreess S SCERSUS S 000 S %000 srresUS S STERSUS S 000§ KOKD  STewss s
HKELV  PUEZO'SBS S 000OTLIOL S 8U'LISUL S %000 6aVILVe & eEvilre 5 000§ %000 PUGLLPE S WPSLIVE S 000§ %000 WSLLYR $ IDSLYE 5§ 000 5 %000 HSLE S LKLY § 000 5 %000 FOSLETR S 10GLYE S 000 5 %000 HOSLLYE 5
FOUD QOTUZ'HG § 00TLUE § 000 § w000 BUIE0'F 5 ©9TIOW S 000 § %000 97208k § 497208 § 000§ 5000 I9TTORF S J4°2NSF S 00D S WODD  L970er & iozeose § 000§ %00°0 LOTW'E § LGEZO'TF § 000 S %000 L9zT0'er §
w00 ann o0 00 ) a0 000 600 oun orn 000 g oo 000
%000 OUTZRUE  coziz'Dis 0o OO0 EIWOR-  £IZEOGH W0OC  JBEEOR-  lo7ZOER %000 AEzoEm LZ2Ey %000 ozzn'se  sgEOe W%OD0  L9T20B-  L9ZDEy W00 zoEzg-
toa oo 000 00o 000 oo 000 oo 000
WOE0  GEOZE'VE S 000sV®RE 5 SEEEZ § SYBLI0L 5 6TBISNZ § 00D § %000 L00es'0Z S LODSSNT S 000 § %000  h00ss0r T lOI90Z § 000§ WO00  IOUS0Z S LOURNOZ § 000 S K000 000z & 100802 § 000 5 %OV0  io0ss'E 5
#0000 000'GE 0000052 ooa IETA0T LETH0E WO CEER0T 58802 WOOO LR SEERDZ %O0D  £UER0E ECER0E KOO EEER0E £EER0T HW00  cete0E
%000 000007 000007 too E9'5al- essal Ho0O  s89ni- 18981 HODO 19901 25991 WO 156 19001 ROOD L3094 FLET HWOD 4590k
BT GECITE 00 005°9 E %000 ERLbe =] WOO0  Amibe PR %000 leLkE s %000 L9 WG 191e WODD  ASIKE 29148 OO0 9le-
SEBkL 000 siem oo 000 ano 00 ano 000
%00 0o000'e orneos 000 %000 ooies 00052 %000 coose- ouesz %000 o00sE 00052 #WoOO  o00sz oo0sz %000 ooose 0005z %000 0o osE-
%000 00 0oSE C0005'E amn weo  eoiez £u 16z W00 LO1EE ioi82 %000 A9LEE 19182 WOUO 19162 ez %000 L9162 19162 W00 4916E
KLTBF 00 0LL- 000051 cooE, %000 cOGE- oSzl OO COSZL a0gzl OO Q0GZL oSzl %00 Q0SZi aose HOOO 0062t 0052 KOOD 002
%EEL 0urER's 00005's 0093 OO0 BGLsz e8'16a W%O00  ioisE 9162 %O00 2962 LTS #0009k 19462 BODO  L9I6T 15182 WOUO LD LEZ
%890 SUHEE 5 000000k § szEs $ W00 LTRSS & JCECE S 000 5 %000 seres 5 coces 5 000 § %000 coues " UEEEd S 00D § %000 EEete  § cees8 5 000§ ewD  ECTER & teeem 5 000 § %000 grEees §
5265 000 s oo 100 oo 000 [r) 000
%000 O0conDN- ouone'os we ROOD  AEEE HOUO  EEEEE ee'tea %A EEEER £6Cee HOOO  EEEES eeeee %000 Egees ) HeOO  EEESE
#OOO 09 0GE CO0IEY ong WO OB HOOO  EERSE- £EHGE WOOD  £CesE EEHSE %000 o EEBSE %000 gEEse 050 HIOO  EEESE
%0U0  00000'0s 0000005 oo %000 E9GAL- UOOD  L9GALY 29091 WOOD 1990l 19994y %000  L0%0l' PrE T HOOD 18991 FEET LR T Y T
%0 00 CoD'SE: 0000088 000 %000 £ GIEZ %000 ssena 198162 W0 299167 FERT %000 [oalsE FEETE] OO0 L9OIET ol W00 ATOLET
%000 00°009F  § 00w0s  § 00D $ W00 ivest s S 000§ KOO eoTEE S CUOSC S 000 5 KOUO  ceest 8 SUTEC 5 000 § %000 TERRE & CUESE 5 000§ %000 ECEST  § TRt 5 000 § %00 seess &
%000 00009’ 00009’ 0o SO00 ATERL %000 EEEEM £EEEL %000 EEEL TEELL HOOO  EEEEL- £oeel %000 EECEL eegel %000 EEESH
%000 apgooE 000002 o HOOD  £O9SI- H%OUO (G951 L9991 HOUO  avsal- 25901 %000 999l L9981 %000 z9891- 19901 HOOD  u5'enL-
00'000's- 60000t ora WODO  EER WOD  EEEe €5 55 HWOOO  £0EE BEEy W00 L0EE ] OO0 £EES s0R %00 ES%E
%000 00008k 00008 000 %000 0052k HO00 oozl 00z %000 0062l oz %o0O  o0ezl tosz HWOO 0052 [ %000 00€2l
HOOD 00 O6rE 0O0GHE 00 %OUe  og0z WoO0 05 L0z 05402 000 05402 5202 %000 g0z 05202 %000 0502 og's02 WOOU 0502
WOOD 00000 0000004 0o %000 ifEEE HOOO  EEtes £EEs %00U  EEeee cogen %000 ESEER Port] w000 EEEe 5688 %000 BT EEe
000LESE & oo0zZSE 5 q0a 5 %00 s s S 000 S MOO0  oSE' & WTZE S 000 5 NOOD  esTe’t 5 0SZEY § 000§ %o 05zaz' OSILLL  § 00D 5 W00 08T S 08TV § 000§ %00 ovziz s
WOOC 0083 00'938'6 o HOOD  LEBOR HOOO S8R0 9408 OO0 9 30e £B'408 %000 £d PO EE OO0 EE0E BT HIOO  ERVOE
%000 ooZie's wozias o %000 £SO WOOO 9L 19.s0p HWOOU 1904 2590 H#OOT LG uor- £9.9% KOO0 sedEr L840k Ho0O  Lougr
too 000 000 oeo W0 w0 o 0o 000
KOO O0000'EH- 00000EL 000 %OUO  000SZ- 008z W0 000sZI- so0szL %000 000524 oozl %000 CO0SEL- 9008zt 000621+ coogz't %000 000sZL
HODD 000006 000005 000 %OUO  E98L £951p %000 ol Py #OOO oL i3 %000 isore [EEt L9k iso HOUQ LB
%000  O000GE 0w00s's oo 00O £9'L6E BT I6L %000 i9i62 ez %000 agiez 19182 w00 28162 ez 19152 19162 HEOO  Lol6Z-
%000 07000 00000 oo WOOT 0008z o052 OO0 0005z 00052 H%000 00052 000kE W00 00sE: 00052 coose 0008z BOOO  CO0SE
%000 000005 00060 oo %000 ERElr e85l HOOO 90U ey HOOO  40DL- PR HOOO e L9ty Lgoi P HOOO L0
HOPO  OUDOS'BE  § o0oos'SE 5 000 5 ROOD  M0R0CT S LS9 § 000 S WOMO  ETSOFE § et S 000 5 WODO  traest s cowert $ OFO 5 %600 ECROZE 5. £CWOZE  § 000 § EEROZE  § ECBOZ'E S 000 5§ %000 E£E0ZE &
HO0D  coo0sE- 0008 000 %000 LeB0Z- 1ER0Z W00 £CeoE 6602 WOOC  EEB0Z- €890z %000 ES90E £eE0z £EB0Z £5502 %000 ETF0E-
%000 00000 00000 58 o %000 00000E 00000 %000 oooo0'e: 0r000'E %000 Co000'Er 00 000°8 HODO 00000 CO000'E 00 000's- 00 000°E %000 00C00E-
00D coo wa 000 oo oo 000 ore ora
000 000 o 000 oo 0o 0o oo oo
HETR  GOGCH'SlL & O000OEEL § OTOHO S WODD  JUELOSE S LTI § 000 § %000 ceTiaal S SCTOBL § 000§ %000 ECFLOL S SOTO9 S 000§ %ove  COEA00l § teziver § 000 $ W00 SEEL § LUEOSE § 000 S W00UD  CREL09L §-
WEYLL  OEEZLE CORELE [ %000 0 BLE- 0z ale %000 05 BLE- (R %000 0S9HE- C9LE %000 oRalE 0581E W00 05 OLE csale %000 059LE
UEET  BLGgrEl 00'H6S'kL ez %000 sZvERs sevzzl W00 GzeEZ- sz w2z #OOO  szvEzle Sz ez HOOO  sTEEZ- seveet wOOO  sZEEZ'Y- azzeL %000  SZHEZL
WOLR  00GE6 ov005'; 00 1E9 HOUD  Atges LEEED %00 EEEES £EE9 %OUD  EEtEg SEEES %00 €EEES EEEED %000 Egees ESEEn Wooo  eeees
BEEE SLOrg L oovesEs SEER0L WOOO Q0201 00240’} HOOUO 00 4L0'L- C0LL0't HOOO  00440'1- 00 440"} WOUD 00’ 0240} %000 00410V 0'LL0 HOOO 0020
HEEG  BLEEOSEL 00'85A'ESL STIZRE HOOC  SZAZEIL  szizeE W00 SZIZEE-  szlzell WOD ST IEEE 521282} #0OC  SZTIZREIE  STiEeT WOOO  STIZEEI-  szizeTy %000 STIZEEL
000 0 coa 000 000 000 onn o 000
AOT0  SOBNH0S S O0OOEUOS § IOWZBT S WOUO  LWKES § sIMbKES S 000 § %00D  89sTe T UMTW § 000 5 %000 SUSIIZE § STOMTE § 000 5 %000 SOUSIIZ S SYIOKEZ § 000 § OO0 S9MGLUE S 99EKUZ S 000§ %000 99MeLMZ -
HOSD  GEBINY0S S 0000C'L0S § W0MZEZ  § %000 kLivies $° PUIPIES S 000§ NO00  09We2'ih & 9wMIY § 000 § %000  909ii7t 5 o9 SHIE § 00D S5 %000 99'141MZ § 996Nz § o0 S WOO0 SOMSLUZ S 93UGKIZ § 000§ %000 SGLUE 8
MBS0 GB'RIZ'ELY S 000OKSIY § LOHSY S K000 I 5 pOWsSSF 8 000 5 %000 suireer S OO § 00D S KOO0 99GHOT S 99EIIOT 5 000 § %000 S9r0ivz & oovesve § 090 $ %000 SYMS'YZ & 89ESYT § 000§ %000 SUHSR &
%OUG  coooLe uocain oo %OOO  JEE0S e %000 €Ee0s- EEE0S Hooo  ECens- £6 405 %000 EEa05- X KOO 6005 8508 WODD  EEE0S-
%000 000000k 0000004 coo OO0 lEEce %R HOOO  ceees B UODO  EEEEE £EeE %OUO  REECE £0EEE %000 BCECE Leese %000 eceee
WG BERLVUS  0D'00D'DEK 0128z WO0O  0DO0ZSE  Q000TES %000 ODOOEYS  QUO0SUE OO0 006 §E 005282 %000 COORZEZ  Q00SZEZ %000 0DOSZ'EE  CO0RZER %000 000sZ'eE
coa 000 wo 000 000 o oo 000 000
HOUD  0000Z'HE & ODDOZ'LE § 000 $ KON 000N § MOST S 000 5 WONO  0000SE S OnOIE S 000 § %00 00000 S- 000007 § 000§ Q00097 & O000SZ  § 000 § %000 008 & 000097 § 00D 5 %000 00008 &
%000 0000Z'}E- CO00Z1E 00 #O00 0000 oraosz %000 oD 00gE 000092 %000 000092 000002 00'CoZ 000092 HOOD  CO00SZ 00000 %00 00005
000 000 org 000 000 000 ova a0 000
19Bpng  jobpng oo 1BpnR Ienioy  jebpng  laBpng deao | jabpng erioy  jeBpng  jeDpng enc  jebpng leniay  jebpng joBpng oA jeBpng leniay  jeBpng  jobpng senc  jeBpng Ienjay jeBpng  19Bpng deno | jaBpng |enioy  1eBpng  jebpng 1on0
oY% 0% % % % o% 2%
el SZ0Z unp 5202 Aew 520z 4y 5202 Jely S20Z 984 5202
18d Gi

12




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
June 12 - July 10, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
06/27/2024 Expenditure WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -50.74
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 50.74
07/02/2024 Expenditure MRCHNT PMNT PROC Cc -58.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT XXXXXXXX1135 693 58.25
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
06/12/2024 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 06/05/2024-06/07/2024 R -2,782.57
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -2,782.57
06/12/2024 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 06/05/2024-06/07/2024 R -771.40
OR Income Tax -771.40
06/14/2024 Expenditure FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -143.07
SERVICE CHARGES MAY 2024 143.07
06/20/2024 Bill Payment 4128 Oregon Department of Transportation R -
(Check) 208,805.97
208,805.97
06/25/2024 Bill Payment 4128 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -26.82
(Check)
-26.82
06/25/2024 Bill Payment 4130 Chris Mahr & Associates -14,800.00
(Check)
-14,900.00
06/25/2024 Bill Payment 4131 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -84.00
(Check)
-84.00
06/25/2024 Bill Payment 4132 THE PRINTING POST -606.75
(Check)
-606.75
06/26/2024 Expenditure PACIFIC POWER R -3,841.89
ROCKYMTN/PACIFIC POWER BILL XXXXX2481ACH PAY 3,841.89
06/26/2024 Check Check US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - https://app.hubdoc.com/document/578496171 - INVCheck #4127 -319.06
#4127
Presort Fees 319.06
07/02/2024 Bill Payment US POSTAL SERVICE c -319.06
(Check)
-319.06
07/06/2024 Payroll Check 4150 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 07/01/2024-07/31/2024 -6,162.24
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 8,461.42
Employer Taxes 709.33
Employer Retirement Contribution 788.23
Edward Jones SEP 236.47
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 788.23
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 50.77
OR Statewide Transit Taxes g.22
OR Employment Taxes 63.76
OR Income Tax 569.36
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 2,079.93
07/06/2024 Payroll Check 4151 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 07/01/2024-07/31/2024 -3,247.03




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
June 12 - July 10, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,359.83
Employer Taxes 374.50
Employer Retirement Contribution 435.98
Employer Health Ins. Contribution 631.00
Edward Jones SEP 130.80
Health Insurance 0.00
Dental Insurance 0.00
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 435.98
Health Insurance - Company Contribution 574.00
Dental Insurance - Company Contribution ) 57.00
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 26.16
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.23
OR Employment Taxes 42.70
OR Income Tax 274.20
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,009.21
07/07/2024 Bill Payment 4133 Robert & Patricia Kealey -79.10
{Check)
-79.10
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4134 EO Media Group -148.75
{Check)
-148.75
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4135 MILES WILHELM -730.00
(Check)
-730.00
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4136 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -13.98
(Check)
-13.98
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4137 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -346.38
(Check)
-346.38
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4138 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -20.77
(Check)
-20.77
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4139 MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -464.04
(Check)
-464.04
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4140 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -1,604.53
{Check)
-1,604.53
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4141 AT&T MOBILITY -126.16
(Check)
-126.16
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4142 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -236.65
(Check) SERVICE
-236.65
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4143 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANGCE -631.00
(Check) SERVICES
-631.00
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4144 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -83.80
(Check)

-93.80



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
June 12 - July 10, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4145 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -66.00
{Check)
-66.00
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4146 SAIF -671.70
{Check)
-671.70
07/08/2024 Bill Payment 4147 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -843.50
(Check)
-843.50
07/09/2024 Check 4148 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $788.23 - Employer Contribution, $236.47 Employee -1,024.70
Contribution
Employer portion -788.23
Employee portion -236.47
07/09/2024 Check 4149 EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $435.98- Employer Contribution, $130.80 -566.78
Employee Contribution
Employer portion -435.98
Employee portion -130.80




TERREBONNE
DoMmEsTIC
WaArTEr
DisTrICT

District Managers Update

July 10th, 2024

e As you may have noticed, coming in tonight we had
resurfaced the parking. It was in bad shape and took
more sealer than expected. It will be protected for a while
now but I'm planning on doing this more often. .. say a 5-
year schedule.

* | was contacted by a man who owns property across the
street from the district boundary and would like to connect
to TDWD for water service. It is required that the board
approve any connections outside the district. We already
serve his neighbors to the north of him, and they are also
outside of the district.

District Account Holdings

First Interstate Bank
$30,995.17

LGIP 4845, Debt Service

$104,391.83

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund

$468,192.52

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund

$72,830.64

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund

$14,355.57
Total All Accounts

$690,765.73




